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V1B HISTORY

of Interview:  May 22 and 23, 1972
paté

of Interview: The study of Judge Heckendorf's home in Santa Barbara,

- california

rhose Present: Judge Heckendorf and the interviewer.

Percy C. Heckendorf was selected as an intervi
role in three historic occurrences in the Warren Er
ponths before thga attack on I"earl Harbor, District Attorney Heckendorf organ-
ized state law enforcement d}strict III (Santa Barbara and vicinity) for
Attorney General Earl Warren's conference on civil Preparedness. Afterwards,
the district attorney assisted in the statewide program to prepare county-by-

county maps of the pre-evacuation locations of Japanese Americans under the
direction of Attorney General Warren.

ewee because of his active
a in California: 1In 1941,

It may be recalled that columnist Walter Lippmann came out with an article
in favor of the evacuation February 12, 1942. Referring to a dinner in Santa
Barbara in which Lippmann, Warren, and Heckendorf discussed the potential
hazards of the strategic locations of the Japanese-Americans, Heckendorf says
in a letter to Warren, "I have no doubt that the presidential order stems
back to the article written by Lippmann following the talk with you."

_In the following year, Heckendorf took an assignment from Warren which
tontinued into Warren's first term as governor: to reform the licensing and
discipline procedures in the state regulatory agencies. The latter efforts
focused on Warren's desire to establish due process by patterning adminis-
tl‘lﬂve_procedures closely after judicial proceedings. Helen MacGregor,
Persona] Be€cretary to Earl Warren, had reminded us that this was during the
tine when there was dissatisfaction among the public and the licensees on
th§~ ¥ay hearings were being conducted by such boards as the medical examiners,

7 Ceaners, contractors license board, cosmetology, and thirty-odd others.

. The four- islature passing the sweeping
ey year task ended with the legislature p 3
:ﬁ?;“in 1945. Heckendorf resigned from the Department of Professional
“%¢8tional Standards in October of 1946, his job done.
Perg Another task which he performed with Governor Warren was at;gmpginihzo
lt.gu? e c°n81‘e88 to kill legislation that would transfer ow:ﬁiz vllirren
r.”: 8 oil-rich tidal lands to the federal government. In Sy sl bR
Im“::ﬂted the state and Heckendorf, Santa Barbara--a city w
: $90Telines in the state.
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117, it should be mentioned that the

S district attorney was
crumental in thi Sagiega;?i;zﬁrea in several of Ear] Waran's political

ns aigns=-2 task ;rs omas M. Storke, owner and editor of the

camga parbara News XTESS.

§s8

o-nonsense workroom where the boxes o
Thet;e interview took place was in contrasi 0 Bl N
gost :ful and gracious home. The first day was g
e defense activities, such as eleven volumesg
Ofliforﬂia State War Council (1943-44), pamphlets on administrative procedure
Ca ad miscellaneous corres?ondence. A short recording session was held on
the’ﬁ”t day. The next mom;ng the taping was based on the previous day's
research and on a few items which had been mailed ahead to him from this

office-

and where
to the other rooms of his
pent going through records
of the minutes of the

Rarpearance Judge Heckendorf was younger than his years, dressed in an
smpeccable sport coat and slacks combination with a beautiful tie that
coordinated the colors. Although his physiognomy might not match the con-
yentional profile of a "judge  as seen in television serials, he did look
the part because of his sparkling white hair, glasses, and a manner that was
deliberative and attentive to bringing together all parts of a picture down
to the last detail.

This office sent a rough-edited transcript to him for further corrections
on July 9, 1973, and the judge took seriously his task to review it, even
taking it along on his vacation. He rephrased some sentences and revised
where we had questioned exact meanings and names. He continued working on
it back in Santa Barbara, but before his task was completed, tragedy struck.

Judge Heckendorf was hospitalized with a stroke, which was followed by
pneumonia and other complications and, finally, death on January 29, 1975.
His widow, Louise Heckendorf, worked closely with her attorney, J.E. Delwiche,
and vith us to negotiate an agreement on the proper disposition of the manu-
Script--if, indeed, any release could be made ethically. The production of
d Written summary of the transcript was considered as a compromise substitute
in April, but by May this was discarded because such a digest could distort
€Ven more what he had to say.

. The dilemma was resolved in August when Mrs. Heckendorf used her power
8 EXecutor and signed the release. Noting, "I have never known any other
g:uon quite guch a perfectionist as he," she requested that this office go
mer the transcript again for accuracy and conciseness and then assured us,

am certajn Percy Heckendorf would have approved the use you intend to make

of the material . '

\\

ety
sy I'Ouise Heckendorf to Amelia Fry, August 23, 1975.
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1
The judge s own pencillings and marginal n
¥ ot
i gection on thele VAIICOhO}iC Beverage Contro] BOa:SiOns reach mid-way through
eciaust in Ear 'arren s law enforcement da S - Miriam Stein, a
had audited the tape and ch Y8 in the Japanese-American

glocations . : ecked the t

;eviewed by this ;n;ernewer, and each of ug inSer::;S:iipt' It was further

prackets and added footnotes where allusions had to be c‘i‘zig;li:isg w;:rds in
ed. t was

e final-typed and indexed. A few of the shorter and

.o documents were selected f
opporting x or the appendix.
°¢ the papers that furnish t:l}e basis for the interviewngsver’bthe s
separately in The Bancroft Library because of their bulk T

more pertinent

Mrs. Heckendorf's help was an absolute nece
final volume could never have reached the manusc:‘:;:y;e:g:g:to‘fih;ﬁh i
Library and the UCLA Department of Special Collections. Special then:sancroft
also due toO Richard W. Robertson, attorney and longtime friend of Jtaxd Iairek
endorf's, for the many hours he spent advising, picking up papers, a geh ;ci-
in the delivery of the boxes and scrapbooks to Berkeley. LI

~ One final note of interest is that Mrs. Heckendorf, introduced to the
ocess of oral history by her efforts to resolve the fate of her husband's
script, is becoming herself an enthusiastic apprentice in the art. It
d that her future efforts in documentation, probably in the Santa
nvirons, will bear*much fruit.

Amelia R. Fry
Interviewer-Editor

ifornia at Berkeley



Judge Heckendoﬁ'

76, dies of

judge Percy Charles Hec-
kendord, 76, of 32 E. Junipero
5, died yesterday afternoon
in a local hospital of & strake
guffered Dec. 20. 3

He served as-county district
attormey from 1830 : through
1942 and was a Superior Court

ge from 1960 until his re-
tirement eight years later.

He was born in Santa Rosa
Nov. 5, 1898, to August J. amd
Jeanne Oriard Heckendord.
They came to Santa Barbara
in 1908. He received his ele-
mentary education in local
schools and was student body
_president at Santa Barbara
High School when he gradua-
ted in 1919.

HE ATTENDED Stanford
University, graduating in 1923
with a.BA -degree, and from
Stanford Law School with a
doctor of jurisprudence de-
gree in 1926,

During his boyhood he

to help support his
family, selling magazines,
Serving as a chauffeur for
Various Santa Barbara fami-
fies, and clerking in State
€t stores. While at theé uni-
Versity he played semipro
mm Il, a sport he carried
e his leisure time during
Middle years in Santa
joined the law
ngaging % lPricie & Pos-

: In legal practice
:?'wwim when he became

attorney. He resigned

to accept an
by Earl
mmw head the state De-
”ﬂcauml.;“ Professional and
wmmmndards. and to
cil, He o t:a Governor's Coun-
Mentg in Med from Sacra-

1846 ¢ 3

Yaie Practice he‘;e.fesume pri
IN 190 e
; or

dirm of ;
te] o) Hean

Wam

s

was named to
Court bench by

S’h’ Ol(e

PERCY HECKENDORF
Long career ends

Gov. Edmund G. Brown to
succeed Judge Atwell West
wick. He retired from the
bench Sept. 30, 1968, but was
accasionally called back into
service to preside over trials.
He was hearing the Raef
murder case at the time of his
stroke. i
Serving on the City i
from thg Fifth Ward. Judge
Heckendor! was chgxrman'of
the Water Commission during
Norris Montgomery's term as
mayor and represented Santa
Barbara in the final adopnptn
of the Cachuma water vproljec :
He was also active in loc
highway problems.
He presided at
two swindlers res
the Embarcade

.andal in 1962.
181;3:;‘: He(kendqri married

Mrs. Louise H
see Page B-

the trial of
ponsible for
ro Estates

2, Col. 3

HECKENDOR

trom Page 3.1

Alto 40 June, m% at Paio

HE WAS , member of the
. Qe'mNatiwm
of the GO!den W”‘L Smu
Barbara Cis, University
oo P Detta Phi legal ra
tm- Kiwanls Club, OWm
P‘CGude&nFm‘m
county -Bar Assn, and the
state Bar Assn. He served as
president of the District Attor-
neys Assoclation of Callfornia.
I adon s b i b

three - stepchi-
Francisco, Mrs. Victorta

Krend and Martin Hall of
Santa Barbara, and two
grandchldren, Cariene Meads
and Julie Louise Krend, s

SERVICES will be st 10
e.m. Saturday lo (e Wekch-
Ryce Associates chapel, with
the Rev. Virgli Cordona,
OFN o the Oid Mission of-
ficlating. Interment wili be in
Calvary Cemetery. Hooorary
_galibegrers  will be Judges

“John T. Rickard, Colemaa
" Btewart, Charles S. Stovems

" and C. Douglas Smith; J.
T‘;’- Gan! Aﬂ' C“Pﬁ‘&‘ﬁ“



Fry:

Heckendorf:

Fry:

Heckendorf:

Fry:

Heckendorf:

FIRST IMPRESSIONS OF EARL WARREN

Maybe a good place to begin would be how you first came into
Earl Warren's camp or vice versa.

That would be in '31.

When did you become district attorney of Santa Barbara?

I was elected in 1930. I took office January, 1931. I first
met Earl Warren in June of 1931 at Wawona, at the district

attorney's convention. He did not arrive there the first
morning, but the next day --

You were watching for him?

I was watching for Earl Warren because I'd heard so much about
him and everybody was asking about Earl.

The 1931 election brought forth many new district attorneys
throughout the state. Earl had been district attorney and before
that a city attorney and an assistant I believe, in Oakland,

Part of that time. So, we were all looking for Earl. I wondered,
What kind of man can this be, that he has so much influence and

80 much respect from all of the people who, some of us, had not
been in public office before.

When I met Earl coming across the lawn through the main steps
of the hotel at the convention, his broad smile just ca?ght my
€¥e. The Oakland delegation from the district attorney's
office wag present with him. From that moment on, to this
moment, he's been my ideal as a public servant.

As district attorney, he immediately contacted all gf ;2;
district attorneys throughout the state and kept inhtouc anall
them, unti]l there was a real relationship between them. Y»



General U.S. Webb
f: when Attorney ebb determined
Heckendof leave public service, Earl indicated thg‘: h:h:;ulll: waskgoing to
but he would not run against Genera]l Webb. At the see cheioffic:
general determined that he was to leave office mdpgzgirfilne:g. the
bl .

That placed us in a very, ver close
campaign. He met Mr. Tom Storke, zho was :ﬁiagiﬁxhighgﬁﬂgg ::e
News Press at Santa Barbara. Mr, Storke was a gtror’, Demc’)ér t te, t
he'd been a supporter of mine from the very begirming when ; Eir:t
ran for public office. He was impressed with Earl. }’Ie told me
"He's honest. He's a man you can gee through; not a bad bone 11’1 his

body."

From that moment forward until Mr. Storke's death, not long ago
(on October 12 of last year. Earl Warren came and delivered the main
eulogy at the memorial service for Mr. Storke,) -- all those years,
they went to Europe together -- the families did, the Storkes and the
Warrens -- and had great fun together, throughout their lives. They
had both been very close friends and they highly respected each other.
The last time I saw Earl here was at the services, and we had a short

visit.

Later, I wrote a letter to Helen MacGregor, telling her how good
Earl appeared to be physically, and how he usually made the remarkable,
accurate statements about a person, which he did about Tom Storke.




Fry:

Heckendorf:

THE CIVIL DEFENSE PROGRAM AND JAPANESE SABOTAGE

Statewide Organization

I'd like for you to give us a good overview of
state of civil preparedness in California.
awareness of the development of the civil de

the development of the
Can you start with your
fense program?

One of the important things, in my opinion, that occurred during the
attorney generalship of Earl Warren was the fact that in attempting

to have uniform enforcement of the law, there are particular problems
with respect to each locality of the state because of peculiar local
circumstances, although the law is the same. Each section of the
state had different local kinds of problems. That is why the enforce-
ment of the general law became much easier for those of us in the
various localities of the state, which had been set up by Earl.

Later, and significantly, these same groupings were able to assist
when it came to the so-called Pearl Harbor affair, because then civi-
lian defense was a matter to be contended with, a matter of not only
pProtecting persons and property, but whole communities and sections
of the state. Earl, through his experience with the peace officers,
had held conferences at different levels of the state, and particularly
one that I recall, the one that I presided at in San Luis Obispo on
June 4,5, and 6th of 1941.

Is that what you call the third district?
Yes. Now, at that meeting all of the peace officers in this section
of the state, in this division, were present. Oscar Jahnsen was one
of our main speakers, and we also heard Gene Biscailuz, Andrew David,
and Dick Hood, the FBI agent here, and the local district attormeys
°f Ventura and the surrounding counties.

We then learned the problems that were involved in the question



of sabotageiaﬁd thetpiotec;ion of property and persons. We spread
se principles out in written forp, The tran
:ﬁZt particular proceeding. script was made of

1 ask one question? The speech that you *
ay ust gave
2 . W falid I &+ Fhes ¥fnst ] g me,* was that

vyes. Each speaker had a specific topic to cover in civilian defense:
bombs, fire bombs, air raids and a1l that

- Each one took up the par-
ticular topic that was assigned to him, y .

pid the Japanese sabotage question come up?

That hadn't come up in its full force yet.
question of the Japanese bombing ships out here, off the Santa

Barbara coastline. We prepared a civi] defense setup for the city
and for the county. Each of the cities within these nine different
zones were given ordinances to enact, and we then organized our own

civilian defense setup, based on the principles that were involved in
the San Luis Obispo meeting.

Later, there was this

Is this the point at which you prepared the map that I saw in the
Bancroft Library?**

Tes.

uld you tell me about that?

after we met in Los Angeles and learned the principles that

nvolved in all of the civilian defense affairs, and the dif-

nt stations, an ordinance was prepared that would fit the city
counties. It was presented to them for adoption, and they

opted and put into effect. Later in the period came OCD, the

> of Civilian Defense, which was headed by Mayor LaGuardia of

k. They had the uniform system to be put in operation through-
€ United States. That superseded the local setup that we had

Nat time, so we made ours in the various zones conform to the OCD
ﬁiPles and signals and the like.

Ou have a scrapbook here called, "Camouflage Objectives, Santa
a County, California. Photographs.'**

“Q Heckendor f Papers, The Bancroft Library, University of California,
erkeley, California.

€ Collection of maps on the pre-evacuation locations of Japanese
ericans in California, prepared under the direction of Earl Warren,
ate Attorney Genmeral. The Bancroft Library, University of
.‘lifornig, Berkeley, California.

w"POlitud in the Heckendorf papers, The Bancroft Library, University

£ California, Berkeley.



eneral DeWitt required all this information o

pdor £ locality. So we photographed all the gtrate
pe subject of sabotage: water lines, power
railroad tracks, railroad bridges, Causeways, and everything that

could affect the stability of the city in case we were attacked or

sabotaged. We took pictures of all of thesge areas, all of the sta-

tions, everything that could be seen in case there should be sabo-

tage-

n behalf of each
gic areas that might
lines, the gas lines,

peck®

After Pearl Harbor, the question came up as to what had been

happening. There were some shootings off the coast here. There
were some U.S. ships that were followed.

Each night the Coast Guard took the OCD men and our civilian
defense group out to sea with no lights on to observe if any lights
were showing. It was a complete blackout. Once in a while, someone
would forget, let the shade go up and not pull it down, and that
would attract attention. It was designed and policed so there was
complete darkness. After that we noticed that there was a great
falling off of any following of ships by Japanese submarines or
others, off the coast.

On February 2, 1942, the meeting was held at the Bliss residence
in Montecito at which Tom Clark, the assistant attorney general,
Walter Lippmann, and Earl Warren and other civilian defense persons
met. At this time, I presented a large map showing the various
installations of electricity, gas, water and dams and roads and rail-
road bridges and the like, and their proximity to land owned or
ased or occupied by Japanese.

- It showed the strategic areas that could be sabotaged, wrecked,
cause havoc to the area involved. Mr. Lippmann showed great in-
28t in the map and the significant things that were shown on it.
of those specific items were shown also in the scrap book of
ures that we had made before. [Referring to '"Camouflage Object-
 Santa Barbara County, California. Photographs.]

Later on Earl Warren and Tom Clark met in San Francisco with

car Jahnsen and a group of officers out of the civilian defense
Ttment] in the basement of the state building, and we pre-

ted this particular map and another map that had to do with stra-

*C location of objects that might be the subject of saboteurs in

ir particular areas.

Finally, the concluding incident we had was the attack by the

Snese submarine at Elwood, which is about eight miles west of
'ta Barbara, where we had a group of oil tanks, containing each

out f‘.lfty thousand ga]_]_ong apiece, on the edge of the bluff.



None of them were actually hit

: by the J
Heckeﬂdorf' were picked up in the foot of ¢ apanese, but the shells

he first range of mount
ai
beyond the railroad track and the highway. When I went :z’si‘cli:—

mento following the attack, I hag portions of shrapnel
some of the legislators and members of the board aﬁdestagfgive e

What was the theory about that Submarine?

How di
v’ surface and shell such a target? bl e happen to

Well, later, some time after the War, a considerable time after the
war, the particular man who was supposed to be the commander of the
ship was interviewed by the Los Angeles Times, I believe it was

He conceded that he was the commander of the ship. He didn't t;ke

much credit for his marksmanship because he couldn't hit a barn
with a rake.

peckendorf:

People stood on the shore. They saw the thing surface each
time and fire the shells. He seemed to be in no hurry. Two days
later, there were so many people from Los Angeles and surrounding
areas that wanted to come to see this situation, that we just
couldn't keep them out. It was a real attraction.

What about the immediate reaction to it? I should think that
people would have been very frightened.

 Well, for the people living in the immediate area it was just a
terrifying experience, because the submarine could come that
se and not be detected. Then there was a time delay between
e phone call to the army and the arrival of a plane from San
80, the nearest area that could respond.

- mean there were no planes here at Vandenburg?

Planes were available from the army or the air force, except
0 in San Diego, and that took quite some time.

you were really vulnerable.
t showed how vulnerable we really were.

L, I've heard two interesting theories on why that place was
ed. What did the captain of the submarine say?

e ‘

't recall what he said. It's been so lor.lg.Ob‘Irigzxsllg’rzz.;];]i.ng
his reasons for that type of action was y o5
at particular spot where he was firing could have ;1 i;'up

ng, except for the loss of the o0il from that part ins::na-
‘. There weren't any railroad bridges there, or any pasalie
of any kind, except a gasoline station and that wou



very minor thing, from the war standpoint

Heckendorf:
Are you sure that this was Japanses?
fry’ that it wasn't really Japanese, but.itDi:syZ;e:Ier gear g ety
can?
Heckendoff 1
L As district attorney, did you give that any credence?
: : well, we heard that lat
yendorf: No; well, ater. Later it cam
Hec wanted to shake us up to make sure that we w:r:no;h:;eSEZTEOdy
ey Buy war bonds --
geckendorf: And all that sort of t?ing. It's just the same as when the Second
World War came on. We'd have never been in it had it not been
tgit ze wg;e atta;ked. Roosevelt needed that, but wouldn't bottle
the ships u t
3ible. ps up in the harbor, like sitting ducks. It was incre-
Fry: I want to go back and ask you one more question about your meeting.

Can you describe more why you were meetin
g at the Bliss residence
with Tom Clark, Earl Warren, and Walter Lippmann?

Heckendorf: I can't honestly say who set that meeting up. It's been so long.

Fry: Well, that date, February 2 - according to my notes, is when all
the law enforcement officers met. Earl Warren had called a meeting
with all of them. So, it might have been a different date, too.

Heckendorf: It might have been a different date, but it would be logical be-
cause Earl was the one who called these meetings, with Tom Clark
and others, because Tom Clark was coming through the area. He was
on his way north and this was an area that had been so set up.
Earl was proud of it, and it had been functioning well. It was an
example to the rest of the community.

So, I think that that's part of the reason that Mrs. Bliss,

an ambassador

whose husband had been in the federal service —— was
to, I think, South America —- I can't remember the country. But

that was the reason, in my opinion, and again I can't document that.

ote the letter that I saw

Well, was it after that meeting that you wr
d to Earl Warren what you

in the Bancroft Library in which you outline
had told thém about the danger of sabotage?

isco at the meetl
her group of nort

** I repeated nc ng in the basement
b fORE ip 1o Ben Fra hern civilian defense

of the state building of the ot




geckendorf officers. 1 left my map with then gt that tim
e.

fry’ What was Lippmann and Tom Clark's Teaction at the Bligsg'?

88
Well, they felt we were well
endorf ell prepared

geck felt that if sabotage was to take plaéefh:;e;ec::xt-:ir;ady. They

nly had every-

thing well covered. They knew th

e
know just where to strike, because tgzs o
areas that were very strategic. a

ould be in the position to
ere in possession of these

They did not have pessessi
on of all of
map book that I have there now, but on thz m:goigepictures in the
where they were able to do very dangerous, deetruct:::as ":re shown
work.

; As I remember, one of the mai
Fry: 2 ain points was that
Japanese farms along either side of the roadathzléezzmzeretso?e
army base. Do you know what I'm talking about? $ g

geckendorf: Yes. I1'd say that's at Lompoc, sixty-five miles north of where
Vandenberg base now is. It's a different base; they named it after
General Vandenberg, who is now dead, an air force man. But the
Japanese were predominately in the Santa Maria and Lompoc and Guada-
lupe area because it was wegetable growing area, a seed growing area.
It was close to the sea and it was cool

Japanese-owned Land and Reparations

sad part of that whole story is the people virtually stole the
‘land from the Japanese, for vegetable growing and the like.

could that happen legally? Why weren't these lands held in
for them?

|, a lot of funny things went on. I'm not proud at all of what

. place at that time. I represented some of the Japanese for

ms against the government when they were returned here. I was
‘in civil practice. It was sad what they did, but again, General
tt was right. Constitutionally or not, he had to get the danger
from us, instantly. BHe couldn't take the chance.

.;ﬂmger as perceived at that time.
with the Japanese who'd returned

v uble
time. We've had no tro very valuable hotdings.

sttled. But they did lose somé

uldn't they get them back?



1dn't answer that. Because ¢t
g: I cou hese men z
geckendor 1and, went through the legal Process to acqufizri:tly took their
been some severe criticism in this area that the prssta it esi oy
Japanese out of their land, but can't tegtis Y Just gypped the
did to do it. It was out of my field, %t T SUAE g
But you were counsel to those Japanese who
fryt government for the return of their land? TS Erying €o sus the
fter I got out of gove
rf: Later, a government work and ret
feckend® practice, some of the Japanese sta i b

rted to filter back. The first
as the damage they had suffered,
that was not taken from them, the

thing that they wanted to claim w
[the losses incurred on] the land

seeds, the planting, the crops, deteriorated machinery and the 1ike
The government paid just compensation to them for it. That part wa;;
all right. But these shilly-shally deals where these men actually
acquired the land from the Japanese,

I can't testify as to just
what they did do to acquire the land. It was a scandal, Just the
same.

When the Japanese returned, did you have any fears of retaliation
by the community against the Japanese?

No, I don't think we had very much feeling here, because actually,
thing had really occurred, by way of sabotage, that was of any
gnificance at all, other than that ship firing at the land.

that was warfare, I guess, not sabotage.

had a good relationship with those that have returned. I

the scars of the war on their side are so deep that they'll
forget it. But we've now given Okinawa back to them, so things
evelling off.

es a long time, doesn't it?
{Defrense Under Governor Warren

_'S.ht that Warren had with Governor Olson on civil defense must
had some ramifications on the local level.

the reason Earl Warren, in my opinion, was willing t; ;:: .
St Governor Olson in 1942 was the brute fact that f:O:rn the

ed the state through these various comuee:'ared for civil
border to the Oregon border, that he wasipr }f)rom LA

> and he could not receive state cooperation



10

;; olson in whatever he [Olson] was trying to do
endorfl i og11an defense. The very thing that Earl h;d
for in college and in his life was to Protect property and persons
’

he thing that h
gnd that was t g e was being d
abilities WeIe being lost to the state,g eprived of, and his

1f anything, for

fec

He concluded that the only thing tha
to take the governor on. He did andghe h;dh: ::iigkgglwaiiJUSt
and he proved himself. When he became governor he or aei sto;y
state civil defense council, and these same ge“tlemengwgozg dt e
through the ranks in his various organizations of district :ttcome
throughout the state and in the local disaster programs becamzrneyS
pembers and organizers and parts of the civil defense state setup.

Further, under General DeWitt and General Delos Emmons. Earl
Warren was able to send a man from the state council to coo;erate
with the army and keep it advised of state activity. As secretary
to the council Earl Warren designated me to work with Victor Hansen
who was a general and who was an understudy of General DeWitt and 3
also General Delos Emmons, who followed General DeWitt. He would
go up and down the state and see what could be done by way of assist-
ance to each area in their particular problem. [We would] keep in
constant touch with them. He received full cooperation at every level.

I am very impressed with all of the material in your scrapbooks that
shows how much work had been done before Pearl Harbor.*

11 that was the point of the thing. Earl Warren as attorney gener-
in charge of all of the district attorneys, supervisor of all of
, assisting them with their legal problems and with their civil
>lems, now took upon himself, as the crisis arose, to begin to

are them for a new crisis, a new civil [defense] thing that was

ing. He had the entire state prepared and organized.

the state level, and he did
inted the war council. You've
Again, [I want] to im-

So the next step was to take it to
in magnificent fashion when he appo
| their work set forth in these minutes.
s upon you the fact that the same men he had trained in these

ne zones just filtered right to the top level. There they were,
n,.in Sacramento. Well, that training, his foresight, seeing

is disaster here and seeing nothing done at the state level — it

S a revelation to all of us to see him take the reins and be able
g0 forward and tie up exactly with the army.

- One further develogment tozk place when General DeWitt and Gener-

‘See Heckendorf Papers, The Bancroft Library, University of Califor-

‘nia, Berkeley, California.
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. al Delos Emmons required that the sta

y&endorf‘ of Oregon, and the state of Californi:eaggo:::hgo‘e
represent the governor from a civil 8tandpoint., W el e
me to that position. So for Californiaz 1 repr;sen:rzmh’mmud
with the army. That was one of the reasons why I v:s L::g:v;m::ur

with General Delos Emmons who was represented b
General DeWitt's deputy, throughout the state Y Victor Hansen and

ington, the state

Oh, Victor Hansen was Emmon's representative?

3 ' i . He was first under D

cf: That's right under DeWitt and then und

geck@do Emmons. Hansen was later on the Regents for the Univzzsi:;ez;l
California, a U.C.L.A. man.
Didn't he help in Warren's campaign for governor in '467?

kendorf: Yes. He was baseball player, by the way.

A baseball player like you? [Laughter]

For U.C.L.A. He was a good man, a wonderful man. All the men of
Warren's war council, all of them, were outstanding men.

When were you appointed to that? Now, was that before Pearl Harbor?

it would be after it. The Western Defense Command needed one
entative for each of the states from the Canadian border down
0, just three men to keep in contact with the service so

now what was going on.

ainly put you in a position to know. You were aware when
ines sank those two ships at:San Luis Obispo on December
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EARL WARREN'S REFORMS IN THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE

Let's go into Earl Warren's 1938 campaign for attorney general and

Fry: his reorganization of the attorney general's office. He had had
his eye, I think, on the attorney general's office for quite some
time. Is that your impression from what he told you?

Heckendorf: Yes, it is. He had concluded that his relationship with the dis~-
trict attorneys was such that he was the logical leader for them,

and he felt that the attorneys at this district attorneys' level

and county counsels' level wanted Earl to become the attorney gener-
al.

General Webb was a good attorney general.
' seen a lot of things in the state that could have made it more
an active office, and so he concluded to reorganize the office.

mentioned to General Webb that he would like to become the
torney general and intended to file when the general retired,

€ told General Webb that he would not oppose the general. With
understanding, General Webb said that he would let him know if

re

However, Earl had

the interim, Earl wanted to set up a reorganization of the
investigative staff of the attorney general's office, and to
an office that would be fully active throughout the state.
 eXactly what did happen, and When he became the attorney gener-
ter the final election, after the retirement of General Webb,
the real leader of the state in law enforcement. He was a
help to all of the then new district attorneys.

Ee efficiency of the office became apparent immediately, sup-
the district attorneys and the county counsels with opinions
TM&y to sustain their point of view or to cause a different

of viey to be issued and reconsideration of the entire pro-
that yag then before them.

t was a great improvement. The district attorneys, 1'd
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Heckendorf :

fry:
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says
of the law. P to them in the enforcement

pid you work on the passage of the
general's office? referendum to reform the attorney

The district attorneys sent letters i
L g nto the legislature and all

And then it had to go on the ballot.

That's right. We all had a part in it, but

it w
thinking and his planning that actuall}" went intistgzrl i
of the department. reorganization
What amazes me, looking at that legislation, real

izing th

that Warren had from all of the law enforcer;ent comxmngu.t:ye ‘::cl:;x;%
it calls for the attorney general to have the power to St;p in and
take over law enforcement in the local community if need be.

Well, there were a lot of arguments. We had to face a lot or argu
ments on the question of what kind of man goes in there with that
power. Is he a balanced one? Is he one who understands it? [If

‘he was a] law enforcement man, the man who went in there with that

ower could do anything, [and be] very disruptive. But, it was

1 Warren again, his personality, throughout that whole bill, and
he setup of the attorney general's office. So, again it was
jdence, confidence of the voters. Oh there was always opposi-
You'll always find people are willing to chisel here and

and a lot of people just want their own way and they don't
ody to get over them. But the voters had confidence in
hat's the answer to the whole thing.

;lave any dissenting district attorneys on that?

call any, no. I can't recall any.
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POLITICAL CAMPAIGNS

The 1948 Campaign

Well, if I could switch gears a bit,
involvement in Warren's campaigns.
campaign that you helped him with?

I'd 1ike to hear about your
What was the first political

geckendorf: The first one, he ran for attorney general and then governor.
There were three of those campaigns. Next was at the national
level, I think, when he was running for national office, in '48.

What was your role in that?

I was one of the delegates at that time to the convention at Phila-
~delphia. But, I had a severe attack of the flu at that time, and
the physician would not let me leave s0, Attorney Mullen, who was

- army officer, went to the convention in my place.

The trouble with that ticket at that time was it was just

1 by the wrong man. Dewey was a good man, all right. He was
Stern establishment man. He didn't make a mark in the West
~and this is where the thing turned.

id the ticket been with Warren at the head of it and Dewey
ond, I'm as positive as I can be, it would have been a suc-
11 ticket. I'm sure as the head of the ticket Earl would
compelled the national committee to allow the ticket to :t-
the things that were said by Truman, as the [Truman] ;ra n
Up and down the tracks calling the Republicans everyt iﬁg
‘the sun. But the ticket was headed by Dewey, thoughit eyI
and Dewey] did return to the East again to meeth;ﬁ' c:t’xould
» With the head of the party to state that something

to counter what Truman was doing.
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I think that many of the men op t
I'm not too sure of Dewey. The
an ticket in the East, the easte
allow this. They said, "We've g
low attacks to be made on Truman

he Republican ticket did. But
committee in charge of the Republic-
n establishment, they would not
ot this made,” and would not al-

Heckendorf :

They thought everything was fine. Are ou t
western men who wanted to reply to T:umZn? T e e

g

That's right. The eastern men controlled it. That'

. at's th
looked to me, and the way it turned out to be. Had Earleb::Z tie
head of the ticket he would never have stood fo
‘nagement at all. He's too realistic.

Heckeﬂdorf :

r that type of ma-

Well, that's one of things that I think is unfortunate.

Fry: Were you in touch with Earl Warren during that campaign to get his
reactions to what was going on?

Heckendorf: No, mot too much. I wasn't too much in touch with him. We talked
by phone, talking about the delegation and all that, but I don't
recall that he was here very often.

I meant by telephone or otherwise. I just wanted to establish that
- you had talked with him.

Oh yes. When it became a question of a delegate, I felt —- I had
been with him at Sacramento -- I felt that an army man was now the
one that should go in with him on the delegations. Then this fel-
ow Mullen, who was a lawyer here and a very good friend of Earl's,
very reputable man, I felt that he should go for that vote.

But Earl said, "No, you've got to go." (It was probably my
rganizating ability and so forth that he had been subjected to
uring the years.) He wanted me to be there, but unfortunately I
came 111 and couldn't make the trip, so Mullen actually made it.

But I think that was a mistake the Republican party made. The
astern group would not allow them to attack the man [Truman] who
entually became a success, on the ticket.

‘The 1950 Campaign and Social Legislation

political scene after that?

When n's
' i you appear in Earl Warre ace in 1950? That was when

"ere you involved in his govermor's T
he ran against James Roosevelt.
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we were right up to here i
es. n that,
doff: giozs-] He [Roosevelt] was phoney, Sy [Iggiiating his eye-

ed with the state. People knew him. He ran ::s';go:eeply
j¢ 500 Whem did [Goodwin] Rnight run? I handled Knight's i
et [for governor] after Earl went to the Supreme Coui:mpaign

geck®”

been '54. What did
That would have you think about Jimmy R '
fryé campaign? Did you ever feel at the time that this was a seszzzelt 8

challenge?

0. The only thing —— I closed my eyes, and his

I;:lke president Roosevelt's. Franklin Roosevelt jzztcihigzdso:x;d;:
That Democratic ticket from [the] Chicago [convention] when hz fiew.
down from Albany in '32, that platform was as good a Republican plat-
b s YO could have had. But Roosevelt just met the conditions
as they were and he just twisted around and was still going in that
direction. Nobody would dare wipe out any of those bills.

ckendorE?

He

Norman Thomas, I've heard him many times. William Jennings
Bryan used to come here with his Chautauqua tents and he'd always
go like that when he made a point [hitting his hand with his fist].
He was quite a fellow. Norman Thomas was a good speaker. Thomas
was always last, but he kept running, running, running. But every-
ime, every year, one of his bills would be adopted.

~ When Franklin Roosevelt delivered one of his speeches, he was
amite. He sort of paralyzed the people when he got among them.
as a great charmer. But what would you wipe out? Nobody would
monkey with any of those social bills, the Wagner Act, and so

, now we're in that direction, and I think Earl, if he were
presidency today -- and I think everything that I wrote in
letters,* and what Jim Oakley and I talked about, [is true.]
rote it to Earl, what we felt. [We said] if he were in the

e House today, his feet would be on the ground. He's a realist.
BT who could see things from a realistic and practical
point. He could make these social bills work and be acceptable,

h I don't believe could be done now.
We have a horrible conflict on. Nixon is bound to go back in
fficel]. I can't see any of the Democrats that can win, even
ledy. But Nixon has become more liberal.** He has adopted many
these things, and I'm sure that Earl, who has exhibited hisdun-
tanding of the sociological problems of this country, coul :eet
‘in such a way that it would be acceptable to what we call the

June 5, 1946, and

ée letters in appendix, Heckendorf to Warren,

eptember 3, 1946.
his interview was recorded in
took place.

1972 before the Wataergate break-in
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egtab119hment .

Because it'ﬂ {BOCial legislation] in there now., 1It's part
of the game DOW. You have to go out to meet your [tax] responsi-
pilities before you can make your profit. You've got to cover
these expensive things that are going on now, that are hurting the

people .

That's why the young people today, I'm sure, object. They
have been taught so many ways that loopholes exist for wealthy
people to escape taxation, their responsibility. Business has
tried to do it to make a profit. But they're now beginning to
recognize that they owe a responsibility, whether they're des-
troying these streams and lakes, and the pollution in the air,
and the like.

But they're putting that in as part of the expense part of
the cost of doing business. Well, we can avoid those things. The
same with the automobile world, which is the basis of this country,
practically. From the machinery and the industrial standpoint,
they've now come to meet it; they've got to meet it. It's hopeful
that they [automobile manufacturers] can put that forward as a
part of the cost of operation, so, stockholders will know why they're

not getting bigger diyvidends like they expected to have and have been

part of the operation. They caused it, now let's prevent 1it.
that socialism, call it whatever you will. It's still a
that man to man and woman to woman, you've got to get along
hurt other people.

‘think Earl Warren has that ecological philosophy on the
that he's working on.

ed to ask about something you just mentioned. You felt that
ren were president now, that he could accomplish all of
changes without alienating the power structure in the society.
you say that, because he did alienate the powers in the Re-

can party when he was in it.

that's all right. He alienated, perhaps, some of them, some
le who had what we call an axe to grind. But looking over the
® scene, he could manage this economy with socialism or what-

You may call it, eo responsibly, make it completely responsible.

1d make it acceptable as well to those that would be compelled
a part of doing business,

for causing these difficulties, as
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o go that you're not playing one group off against ghe other.
ecke” Earl has got theimnate ability to be aple to calm both sides
and bring them together. See, he can do that. He can do it in

the most economic way, and I think now that if he had forty more
years to live and he were in the Presidency, he could do this, be-
cause I feel Nixon c?ming back [for a second term] and then his
term to be over. He's going to have an understanding in Washington
with China. T think the world is coming to a point where there's
going to be better living. 1I'11 not gee it, not my geneération.

I think Earl is the key, the only one who's outstanding, who's
straightforward, that you could rely upon. He could meld th;se
people together, if you can use that term. I think we could get
places. I keep coming back to those letters I wrote with Oakley,
and that was way before he ever got onto the Supreme Court.

He did have some opposition develop here. 1In that intriguing
fragment of a letter that you have from Mr. Storke which we must
include in the tramscript), Storkementions the men who want Warren
to run for Senate. He seems to be saying that they just wanted

to sidetrack Warren because they didn't approve of the way he was
running the governor's office.

See, i1f Warren were in the Senate, he'd be watered down. From a

realistic standpoint, he has to be at the governorship, or presi-

ency, or the hief wustice of the United States. He's a leader.

it he did in the Brown case and thereafter is remarkable.

- The same thing [problem] now, in a greater sense, when you're

etting so many voters, [who has] the ability to get the whole people

understand what's good for them, from the economic standpoint,

t; political standpoint, aside from the law? Warren had that
ence.

Now who's got the ability to do that? Who would they have con-
dence in? It's true that some people are posing. That's all

t. We have to bear with it. But he is the only man that I

! 8ee in the whole scene, now, of all these politicians who are
the legislative side, trying to move into executive positions.
has it. He's got the ability. I've seen him do it.

This record that you've seen today is proof in the pudding.
what to do when a crisis faces him, if it's long term or

8 short term. He can face up to it.

e thing that seems to be repeated in a number of state problems

Partments is Warren's ability to see what to do before the
81s comes. This is one of the things that seems to be emerging
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is a year off and g lot of water
~Th%ele§§iogam~in the meantime, yoy may have

! 0 V€T “ipe voters see you in your true lignt,
i sto havgo = gOOd %overnor. What a Plty that a
1y ave P2- s would destroy a good man,

job D r1a a0 ;

oW 1ot of friends. 1 don'y believe any of
: Ym’zﬁvih: group of "big money boys", S
re :

gned 8 gon't want you to be senator,

if they did
quney attempt to ruln you, a good governor,
di

Qﬂ»

-y

It doesn't make Sense.

xindest regards to you and Virginia.

Sincerely,

T. M. STORKE
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from the study, 15 1 may Ge Pérmitted 4 conclusion

N That's right. He's able to see i,

ently this letter was writte
Aizi:ion- " 8 year before a senatorial
H e

d to always call '

. He [Storke] use Yy me. He'd give me

geckeﬂd“f because he knew how close I was to Earl, ae i wizpzzs of letters
Earl himself. That's the way he workeg b

1 still wish I knew who these

"charlatans" were that he was talking
fry' about.

Well, they wanted to short circuit, I guess,
him where he's just one of a great number in
accomplish much that way. You just can't.
page one, I've looked everywhere. I can't
casion was that he wrote that.

the governor, and put
a body, and he can't
Now, I can't find that
remember what the oc-

Well, I hope that we'll be able to get Mr. Storke's papers for the
Bancroft. If we can get his correspondence papers then we'll
have his copy of this letter.

One of my questions is =- I'm grabbing at two straws here and
ying to put them together -- were the men who were trying to push
n into the senatorship, were they part of the oil interests?
dering if they're part of the same group that are now dis-
with Nixon.

‘who they are. But I know it's a group who wants control.

ve got to have control, no matter who they put, they've
rol that fellow. Its just like [lobbyist] Artie Samish
y to me, "I just need about three or four men in thex:e,
them go all the time, but when I need their vote, it .d
‘depend on it." That's why he raised hell mdib‘:ien
doors that night when we put the Bo?rd of Equal ul oi.‘
nistrative Procedures Act. We didn't do it. The leg

5 just going to say what was right.

second question was what?



%

PRAEEs




20

The 1952 Delegation
///——

second question was about the 1952 eampai
a't on it, but that you know about iti eyl o e

Fry: were
, Yes, Nixon got on at Denver. And that mandate h '
Eeckendorf' Ear]’_ Warren; the delegation [was pledged to him.ire ot s

The delegation mandate.

. Yes, it was for him, Well, what happened was N

geckendoTE? LU0 and said, "Well, I'm from California andix:l}zo::gmaéa;ﬁf
ornia, and you can't get two of us on the same ticket. And here

ijs Ike, the prominent general, he's in the East and I'm in the West
What could be more natural?" He started a guerrilla warfare. That's
the thing that hurt Earl, from a personal standpoint, [coming] from
a man [Nixon] who'd been in the same party for so many years, and
worked on the same team, so to speak, as Republicans. Here comes
a man pledged to Earl, and then starts to gut him, so to speak, by
campaigning behind his back. I know how Earl feels. I know how
he felt about it. I know how I would have felt. I couldn't have
taken it without slapping the guy in the face, or saying something
that I'd be sorry for later.

But Earl went on. He just paid no attention to the fellow

- that. I think the size of Earl and his respect for the

y was exhibited when Nixon finally called him and asked him
1 would swear him in as President of the United States, with
ing the Chief Justice. He called the office. [Earl] could

damn well told Nixon to go to hell.

anyone else have sworn him in?

 That same thing happened in California here when Reagan
orn in. The [California]chief justice was always the one
tom to swear in, but he called the court s minority man,

. to come there in attendance after twelve at night and swear
: whom he wanted out, a Calif~

., He ignored the chief justice, 2
man, a very brilliant one, one of the best chief justices =
ever had, Roger Traynor. He was in my class, except that he
‘the other side of the Bay.

re Stanford, and U.C. was Traynor's campus?

arl was just that big. He'd forgotten Nixon, he'd forgot-
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It was the chiel JURTICE bveuring in ‘v oisy
5 ce of the presiden
t.

ol 's right, the preside
, That's Tright, Nnt. When ,
cl‘,ggclcnrf * crossed his mind that this fellgy hIWarren] looked at INix j
ge he'd think of him. B ere -- but 1 ) onj, it
what he * DUt at any rate [y yon't tell you

But you do know that Warren was hurt
fry’ train? Did Warren mention this to YOEZ Nixon's behavior on the

: can't say that he did, althou
geckendoff° io me that it was a horrible thigﬁglflo‘:": a feeling that he did say
obligation with a mandate from the PeOplemanBto do wh? is under an
say where this came from. I know his fEEiin ut I can't honestly

1'd be terribly surprised. Earl doesn't 1iv§s{._hm;d 1f I'm wrong,
treats his people =- as I say, when he took us ilaltowajf?fand he

of all he introduced all the people, the press, and ?th ice, first
ourselves, he'd maybe said, "I'll not tell you’vhat toedlfke' e
there will be some things that I'll want to do, but the i; I*lilthOUgh]
down your obligations to the jebs you have. Dc;n't Eorant th:Z-S

you make a mistake or commit any bad error, it'll be char;ed toe::r
so remember that you are the governor's staff, and whatever you do’

will hurt me."

The other side of him was that he never looked for praise at
, in editorials or the like. He never looked for praise; we al-
ve looked for editorials that would say that he was doing some-

g wrong, going in the wrong direction. We would immediately
to pick that up, and then he would pick that up and correct
le was Wrong. If he was not wrong, he could explain that to

\ ﬁas why he was so sonstructive. 1'd say that he could

. level of the people and make them feel, "This is my man."
yy I think now, with this thing going on, with these social-

ngs becoming law, he would be the man that could put them

r than anyone I know. He could bring them together, and

nation.
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riE DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL AND vo

CATI
AND THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES ACT ONAL STANDARDS

Why don't you tell about how you were appointed t
= ofyProfessional and Vocational Standards? i g en

I erf: In the late autumn of 1942 I received the first

Becken I was being considered for that position. Earl telephoned me from

his office in San Francisco. He was then ending his first term in that
office [attorney general's and running for governor] . And he told me to
look at the political code sections that covered the Department of Pro-
essional and Vocational Standards. They set forth all of the

rds and bureaus that were within the department. Among them

the Department of Cosmetology and Hairdressers, and then the

u of Bedding Inspection. Earl said that he wished me to com-
those two departments.

notification that

and hairdressing? [Laughter]

had a great sense of humor, and he laughed, and we just
t kick out of it. I must confess that I failed in that
had a great sense of humor.

then he told me to consider that for several days, and
her, "Now, you've both been in office for three terms
been elected for the fourth term andyou can't be forth-
That has a reference, jokingly, to the fourth-termer,

snt of the United States at that time, Roosevelt. In all
checked it over and asked him what in particular was it
 interest to him? He said that particularly the develop-
department of administrative procedure, affecting all of
Ing and regulatory agencies of the state.

to that time, there had been & soft-tooth type of :hi::g.
 and down as to what the regulations were. Ko mm :b‘

felt that it was unjust. That was one Of::::e:‘ou:.
that he had, to straighten that regulatory
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Ten. - This will be folows

arren’s inaugural address
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e oath to Houser who w
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Prior to the ina idural cere
onies, both houses of the Lexr
ture will meet at noon and
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orking on the selection of con
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cans will hoid 3 majony, -
rge‘ in both houses LJ i Had
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These were all regulatory 8gencieg?
e

: were some thirty.gq, of ¢
o rf? Yes'den;:i:zent. But there ywere a E :i;i’f:ﬁh;r.
Wk&“do the og them were conatitutional; you couldn 'y n th
Some independent, responsible only tq thenselves
werihey please. Earl was concerned
as

em
bout thi

a license or revocation or
;zrz fair hearing,
Many times -- the medical exams
a hearing, and then they would go 1
sion. The executive session --
s;stheir pockets a piece of newspap
gad heard about the particular man
lation of the Medical Practice Act,
defendent, although he may have commi
before, he was then not confronted wi
vhat the board was considering,
in reality,

ners board {4 an example — ; 3
nto what they calj an imu;&? ot
I've seen the doctors pull out
er write~ups about vhat they
who wasg béing charged with vio~
The vice of that thing 1s, the
tted a misdemeanor or crimes
th this record. He didn't know
That was a very harsh thing to face

He didn't know what he was being accused of,

didn't know what he was facing or being accused of, or what he

being punished for. He was charged with one thing, but other
f was coming in.

t was finally worked out through the ;.dmﬁistrztt;:: f::;:-
a
't minate that.* Now, we had a feeling
h;tt:a;%: we could do this by rules of the board. But, the
ustice —-

be just an administrative change?

dmin ' 1t. We could do
le, which would change -
:any :;t:;;tve ;: w;re able to do it because they went by

lued

d that procedure g

however, who ha d a complete

e ;mz Oth:::l'therefore would have regui]x.':mentation of

‘:ylzgtslzziﬁ;ture of those acts, ;EST:?:“TPW i
of statute. ach board

V v’;.‘hl;::g:stgglzzd;a?;ach board and meet with e

o

h to the
ia'B, Approlc

pe N., ’'Californ d from
Appendix: Kleps, B (ve Procadure,” T A
Provement of Administ;'ol 32, December, 1944,

lifornia Law Review, .
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roughoutotgz Y§:§5;h2:1;i2§ sge:hwhat we hoped to do, what we
. » 4 e

a.cme’f z’;l’iﬁ;e:articular Nl e, ves ey
We took all of those boards in succession. We met with th
ef justice of the state Supreme Court met with them and s
yarren met with them and Mr. Kleps was always with them. Kleps
at that point was merely working under the chief justice, because
the state bar and the Judicial Council and the attorney general's
committee on administrative procedure and the Benjamin Report#

in New York were involved in this procedure. The federal govern-
ment had already set up an administrative procedure.

The Chi

So we patterned our procedures, generally, after those two
repoTrts. But, before that came into play, we had this problem
of having to introduce legislation to accomplish our objectives.
That made the job somewhat slower.

A lot of time was required to meet with each particular board
and secure their support for what was to take place with respect
to that particular board, and what part of the act would apply to
their function. If we did not secure their permission and support
in the first instance, we would have met terrible objections in
‘the legislature. One or two objectors there could void the whole

lcoholic Beverage Control Board

progressed to a very satisfactory stage until we reached
stion of the Alcoholic Beverage Control board and that was

_~{Pauu]
t William Bonelli then?

was on the board, George R. Reilly from San Francisco was
nd there was another man. Well, at any rate Ralph Swing,
or from San Bernardino, appeared before us, and he stated
Alcoholic Beverage Control board knew that they had a pro-

the regulatory agencies type, that Mr. Warren was trying
time to correct it. But, he said they had some bills in,

dural bills, before the legislature,'which they felt in all
88 should be given a fair chance to have it tried and see if

Administrative Adjudication in the State of New York
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We were skeptical that that bill would meet the require-
= that the governor was trying to accomplish,
n

r ht here, can you insert what the governor's objections were to
operations of the A';lcoholic Beverage Control board, and then
2 the e control board's objections were to your bill?

coholic Beverage Control, as it had been in operation to
orf? thisA;Oint! and inclugling the proposed bill, was msatisfact:pry to
the governoT, to Mr. Kleps as well, and to the chief justice, Phil
Gibsons But the question was that they had introduced this parti-

cular procedural bi:}l. Now, what the details were as to its com-
ponent parts, I can't tell at this time; too much time has gone by.

ad been several efforts before this, according to our re-

There h
to take it out from under the Board of Equalization,

fry¢ cords,

That's right. It was wanted out because that board was in disre-
pute throughout the state. Well, the upshot out of this whole
thing was that we met several times with the entire committee of
the senate at the Sutter Club ~-- we took them to lunch,

ne“.‘kendol.'f :

Which committee was this?

0f the senate. Took them to lunch. The sponsor of the bill for
e governor was Senator Tony Delap. (That was the name I was
g to think of.) He was the fellow that presented the bill.

I remember Senator Swing saying, '"You want a bill, don't you?"
said, "¥es, we do." The governor wanted a bill. We had to
administrative procedure bill through. Senator Swing said
coholic beverage control board already had a procedure bill
the legislature. "All right," he said, "If our bill cannot
owed to become law, you're not going to get an administrative
e act as to all the rest of the boards."

0, the end was that Governor Warren would not make any com—
with any of those men. If the legislature saw fit not to
the bill, we were not going to make a deal with any of them.
he bill passed. That was my position, and Mr. Kleps' posi-
ind that of the governor.

time went on, and these boards had had their meetings, each
‘them, and they were all happy with it, the question arose
e medical board, That was one of the strong professional
f the state, They were very jealous of their power. Many
doctors had been in the service. There had been about eight
id doctors here at the time who had returned to Califormnia,
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did not want to have anyone absorb any of th
he y e power of
fi s ;oaz—', §§ The bodrc Lad acted, s % 8ay, with eyidence against
1“,;,dof the le who were charged with Viclations, by bringing in ext raneous
ec pecP , that the poor defendant could not know about, nor his
That was what we hoped to clean up,

Well, the medical board finally, after the act was adopted,
pecame the first one to use Mr. Kleps, who was appointed the head
¢ the department. It was a very difficult case, and he sat with
ohem- He ruled on the evidence. They were so Pleased with that
;IOCedure» that they never had any objection thereafter,

Before we started the procedure act he
important to know —- there was a transcript of the hearings from
the time when Mr. Warren was the attorney general, He had to sup-
ply deputies to these various boards from the attorney general's
office, to advise them what their rights were, and what procedures
ghould be followed. About half of the boards had their own pri-
vate attorneys that they could hire. That was wrong in principle,
wrong because the attorney depended upon the board for his salary
and his position, and he was apt to make a slanted ruling; self-
preservation in there. With the attorney general, [the law] could
be miform in its application. We owe nothing to anyone.

aring -- this thing is

In the particular department that I was in, I studied this
anscript and learned what had happened to most of those boards.
each have a confidential position or secretaryship; they can

int one person without reference to civil service.
man who formed the CSEA, the California State Employees
ation, was in a glued-in position. They had put it
vil service. His name was Fred Taylor. Many times they
take these exempt positions and force civil servants inte
hen the complexion of the board changes, you want someone with
ce because you are making policies and changing rules and
But that was a mistake made by the CSEA, trying to take the
}onitiog_ag_gﬂput a civil servant in there, unless that ser-
one that. the board wanted. So, we were faced with that.

» @ time went on, we removed as many of the private attor-
We could, not all of them, but as many as we could, with
then that it would be placed back to the attorney general's
in the Administrative Procedure Act.

té committee was that in front of? It must have been Gov-
Efficiency and Economy, was that 1t? Or would it be the
y?



¢ can't tell you the name of the committee, the big

honegtl
' €
doff' col““‘ict‘a
vﬂ’a s remember who was head of 1it?
po ¥° |
B 11 have to get £ £rom Tony Delep.
rf g
yd«»"" Well, after these hearings were held and we had formulated

act — it was formulated really into three actual divisions.
the ¢ the first divisions was the Administrative Procedure Act

oneeif and the ‘second division was the Division of Administrative
;;zcedt,lre» and the third was the matter of judicial review. Up to

hat time, there had been very much uncertainty., The act itself
tiz clear up this matter of review, the question of whether it
:ould be mandamus or certlorari, or what. Finally, the act {tself
get the method of review up in division three,

But as we went on, a very interesting thing developed. We
would not make deals with any of the members of the legislature.
Finally, at the end, it appeared that there was a division in the
legislature, Some of them felt that the ABC [Alcoholic Beverage
Control] .oard should be in. We would not say, except that logical-
1y it belonged in. But they had their own act before the legisla-
~ ture and they said it would perhaps cure the defects in the ABC

procedure. In equity, they were entitled to have a chance to try
, to see 1f it did work. -

act did what? Do you remember?

 remember just what its act did, no. It was a procedural

t purported to do away with inequities and so on, in the ad-
ion of the licensing and the revoking of licenses, you see,
- Board.

anted to have our act passed, setting up the department
Pool of hearing officers. So, toward the end of the session
ie Sam sh was in strong control of the legislature at that
had more power than the governor did in many respects,

he really did. He had control of certain things, which
8ad thing in the state.)

his power besides in things that pertained to liquor in-
- Was through the legislative speaker of the lower house,
O™Oting committeemen in the senate, and appointing the chair-
the committee,

of hig committees the Committee on Public Morals?
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xnow 1if you could name 1t public morals; I1'

!’1’ ' d
don't o see what the committees are, heve to hove

w‘,gdofff a 100k =

In &8
Tom Keat

11 events, when the vote came up
ng askeg mﬁAéf :e hid any deals
1 said, solutely none. We've never mad

B°:;d;nyone-" We had learned, Mr, Kleps and I had 1eir:z,d:;c1l'the
wivernof's office had learned, that there would be an attempt made

go st the Alcoholic Beverage Control in the Administrative Procedure
gotP We would have nothing to do with that, to Put it in or to take
.l;té ;ut- We felt that logically it belonged in, but we felt that the
legislature could do what they wanted. We never turned the heat on

anyone .

on the bills, Senator
with the liquor comtrol

gut somebody was golng to try to put it in?

gomebody. Mary Ellen Leary had two articles, I think, in the San

Francisco paper [The San Francisco News] that an attempt was going
to be made to put the board in.

spite of Samish's effort.

pite of it. So, they had the showdown. They voted it in. Then
‘faced S

this the committee or the legislature?

zislature?

8ide. So, then the question -would be, what would happen
strative procedure bill? Would they kill it?

decision had to be made as to whether or not we would
to withdraw, if the legislature saw fit to take the
erage Control Board out and test its own act,

len Leary in these articles write very straightforwardly

Ty forceful in her writing.
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¢ the connections with Samigh?

gbou
don't know how far she went op
o’ 1 qellgolforceful in what she said, that ggiircollnection, but ghe
gor>"  yas e legislature, the committee tp oused public opinion,

pat th i at Samish controlled t
cti:Ldn't dare vote agalnst the Administrarjye Procedure Act, o

We didn't take part in holding the board
That would be up to the 1e§islature. We Vouldh;o:ro:;i::ngoizhom'
Alcoholic g b e tontro.. 8 trying 18 ow act in eliminatin :h
—om the Administrative Procedure Act. That would give us thg bi;;‘
and the governor his program, and the 8etup of the hearing officer
and the supplying of hearing officers for alj of the various boards
from an independent standpoint with a non- ;

Prejudiced per
tied to the boa‘fds. So, there would be a just hearinz a::im; ?2;1'
decision. That's all that the governor wanted. So, we had that.

Samish, when he learned of that meeting, he went banging on
the doors of the senators who were committed to him, because they
were compelled from a public standpoint to vote along with Warrem.
I won't use the language that was said at that time.

By Samish you mean? [Laughter]

, he had met his equal and I have to give credit to Mary Ellen
for putting it in the publie; {eye].

ren was right, straight down the line. He knew the bill
ght, but we were up against a reality, and we were not going
the legislature one way or the other. It was on principle.

stirred the public opinion for it in the right way. The
knocked over.

elous. I wish we could find a cepy of that story.

one. Ask Mr. Kleps, Ralph Kleps. I'll phone him if
he knows the date, I can get it out of the newspapers in

' during all of
‘Tecall that, We were very close together
arings and all this procedure, and Senator DeLap who intro-
€ bills, and all. The legislature was very fair.

: 11
the final analysis, we were merely coping Vit:: ﬁs‘z:t:lw;‘_g“c
Control Board, which was a rotten thing in the .
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thing was rotten.
pa’

osk?

n of fairness. would be unfair s g
questiorom their pockets that the defendantohx
deﬂci itdn't know it, nor the attorneys who
1e88 a matter to be straightened out ip

t wa
Zg; 1 did that.

never heard of, at

wWere appearin
g for them,
the administrative act

-y

gt the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board, Bonell{ p
» an

B
groups was just 2@ mess. that
| till didn't do anything to straighten
: Tﬁtiois in issuing licenses? out their questionable
o a

i
; can't 885 I left the government then. When the act was through

Mrf: Kleps was appointed.

There were some Very good men that appeared
. the oral examinations, Senator Ricfxpand myiggftif ﬁzs:::‘m'
from Marysville —— we felt that Mr. Kleps was far ahead of every-
one. He had studied this problem for years, prior to the time that
Governor Warren became governor. He had been working on this, [with]
the state bar, the Judicial Council and the chief justice then, Phil
bson. He was a tower of strength. He was a persuasive man, and
elt that this was a very unfair section, because so many business
le and the like were unfairly treated by people who didn't un-
and what due process was. The accomplishment of this thing

s] the first state to ever set up this type of procedure.

But 1

the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board survived under its
at it did, I never checked that out after I left Sacramento.
sch to do down here that I had to keep up.

the subject of the Administrative Procedure Act.
rren, prior to the legislative gession, had met with

of th jon. He asked them what they
: e medical profession g

to do with respect to this taking care of .
le, and the mental health situation. He never received

ul that they would.
ard done vith
pot proposing

he was hopef
s the medical bo

"They A\ re

ore the legislature met,
lunch he asked me, "What ha
this problem of health?" I said,



i
-t

!
ey're taking no stand. The!
thing:- ik €Y ve done noth -
of ‘”ythen 1ntr0dl£eg :ngi:ﬁ; . Governor Warren 1nttod:01ce;n“ ;q e
'y‘" ‘f‘gr sdical healt Btormed up a tremendous big .f:,,,nl o
member Collins, Sam Collins, was in
district attorney. Out in th
4 been 2 ' e hallway, 1 1¢

h:e argument ~~ I can't remember the doctor's name. Beliened e

t . he was a health officer, at Stockten, He was as from
¢ michigan University and had gotten his degree there ia graduate

o He made an excellent witness, The place was § n P;Jbli-:
ammed. I

health-
8 'tithink of his name TighU'now. "He wes s brilltese min.

e the lower house; he

Sam Collins, at the recess, he said, "I hat -
gav me standing in the'hallway. 3 's'aid, "What i: ::?SO ;:]ij heH
gaid, "This fellow i:s'n t competent.' When he started in cro;s-eunin-
ing him, [he ?aid,] Doctor, I didn't hear what your qualifications
wvere., 1 wasn t sure that I got them correct. Would you mind re-
cating them?" The doctor went down the line; he had all kinds of

degrees, and he had a DMV.

e

poctor of Veterinary Medicine!

remember, in the back of the room, where I was standing, someone
d, "It took a horse doctor to prove his case." The governor's
, he had to use a horse doctor.

hat's significant, in two senses of the word. Ome is that it's a
thing, and again it showed how tight the medical people were a-
these people who needed help and couldn't get it. They were

that.

was just about twenty years ahead of his time. Look
 now, the health insurance and all. They wanted to call
»r to the stand but they didn't dare do it. They called
testify. They threatened to call him [Warren]. They

ings, some of those fellows.

He had seen what was going on

“ t 4
.‘ he problem as a DA oo ol

7 111 cases and all the poor peopl
‘the medical world.

to include the mentally 1117

2luded as well. Mentally 111 8 well as just 3td§n§ﬁ 3;
.d age, It was a thing where he was just ahead ©
am Collins' just

+ think on the record, that gtatement of S



hat they wanted to do. They weren't {n:
: hOWed w : erested, They
gorf? :ere with the medical group, They were not going to let the bill
This Was his final ace up his sleeye?
. A horse doctoT, . ﬂ‘m't know who said it. "It took a horse doctor
dorf? to prove his case. But Bam just wanted to ghow by saying, "I didn't
e site hear your qualifications. Would you mind repeating them."

R ox < anc be wanted to use it. "Oh, what is that, a
pMv? That's just a horse doctor.

But I can't avoid saying that Earl was just that much shead
of them.

That would certainly be proven by later events.

ons of the Administrative Procedures Act

out the Administrative Procedure Act, I don't know if it
worthwhile to go through it.

have a few questions about it. It's unclear to me what it
include. I read the California Blue Book on it, and I
that perhaps it was sort of a research department, also,
istrative procedures for all departments. Is that correct?

it it did, that's part of it. It had to crawl before it could
to speak. The'one that's set up -- that's why we couldn't
0 the ABC going out. They had their act, we won the act

ed to have the thing started. It did start, as a matter of
Cess, a fair hearing. That's all. You didn't want the

to be faced with this condition as it was prior to the act,

€ state or the board or the agency, whatever it was, was the
and the jury and the judge and the whole thing, you see.

d to separate that power.

applied to the various boards that were in the department.
check each onZ o%othose boards with the fact that some of
tions of the board you wouldn't want to have a part of t;w
+ So, we had to see what was the thing that was mntd ;r-
BES them, and to the government, that should be regulate i yh
That's what took so long, with each board meeting fxzmct‘:
§ Vhat they would agree to and what ought to be within

°f the act, of their particular act.
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We stated ztrozgh’ in this particular book, This is the
’ e O .
ﬂcxend”f' statement we 12
(2

The statute was finally adopted in 1945, The first statute
; calied the Administratiye Procedure Act.
wa 3

This prescribes the minimm standards of fair adminis-
trative procedure in the field of administrative 1i-
censing and disciplining. Procedure set forth is fair-

ly detailed, and it is designed to apply taiforael, Sons
tested hearings, which are normally patterned closely after
judicial proceedings.

There we used the Benjamin Act and the federal act and the
attorney general's committee.

It was intended that all administrative agents in this
state which exercise this kind of power will be required

to adhere to this standard form of procedure, with such

~ necessary minor variations for individual agencies as are
possible without violating the provisions of the act. The
cond class consists of statutes amending the basic law
overning each of the thirty-six odd state agencies which

. covered by the Administrative Procedure Act. No attempt
made to require, in general terms, that certain agencies
r certain activities be conducted in conformity with the

. Rather, it was thought desirable to specify precisely,
amendment of the statute governing each agency, which of
8 functions was to be governed by the statutory procedure.
this way, it was possible to avoid doubts as to the scope
the statute's application, and to avoid the inclusion of
inistrative functions not intended to be covered.

at's why each board had to be taken into the confidence of the
Or, and the chief justice, and the committees of the senate and
lower house, to see that they would know what we were driving
what aspect of their function was to be covered by the act.

third class of statutes provides for the creation of
division of administrative procedure set up in the gov-
fament., This office, was patterned upon the recommenda-

appendix, "To Rid California's Numerous Boards and Commissions
he Abuses of Bureaucracy, the Governor Advocated and Installed
istrative System Calling for Uniform Rules of Procedure and
Falr, Open, and Orderly Hearings."
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g of the Unites States' attorne '
b, gtilo‘;‘dministrative Procedure, and thz %:?:;inahmmittee
kl“do Hew York, and is intended to furnish a perman port in
hose duty will be to improve the procedure a:n:h;ct:\ff
gtate's agencies undertake to regulate the liyes and e
1 erties of citizens of the state. The Division is in Erop-
; ed to centinue the study of the subjeet of administr:tzuct_
and procedure and to submit its recommendation to th e 11“1
ous ragencies as well as to the governor and the 1eg1:1::§x;

That brings 2 point up that you mentioned. Th
of 8 continuing study, keeping the legislature, as iZIYaia?:o::fgeCt
the governor might be, as time goes on, abreast of the administrative
lay. Because many of our things now are taken away from the court
and they are administered by agencies. California, then, in the adopt-
became the first state to create a central élearing :

use for the common procedural problems of such state agencies.

addition, the division of administrative procedure will
naintain a staff or pool of qualified hearing officers who

11 be available on assignment to conduct a quasi-judicial
proceedings of the state boards under the Administra-
Procedure Act. The Act requires the use of hearing of-
either from the 'pool' or from the agency's own staff,

- would provide no man on the board, or woman on the board
n a secret session, or an executive session, and bring out
us evidence against the man or the lawyer and he'd not be
cnow immediately what the case was being decided upon.

hearing officer will be used as a referee to make a
posed decision, subject to the agency's action, or to
side at the hearing at which the agency itself will

the decision. This adoption of the hearing officer
ce, will, in large measure, avoid the criticisms which
e been levelled at the California administrative adjudi-
ions because of the combination of the prosecutor and
ge, and really, jury, 'which has been all too prevelant
the past.' Finally, the statutes provided a method of
eview of these quasi-judicial decisions.

5 of the Code of Civil Pro-

t was s 1094.
et forth in Section on of the statutory form of

nd it constitutes a clarificati
ure rules laid down by the various supre
me court had held on review, in what they ¢
ri,in the difference between the state board A
ent rule applied. There was guch confusion in t

and a local board,
e law itself,



chis final statute set that to rest,
st

js the gifference between mandamus and certigraps?

th

what :
 pdprari coRes from a legal decision; you're reviewing. Mandamus
Cce Jates something. There were three cases which were borridly con—

fosing O the laiety and to the lawyers,

But this statute set the procedure all out,

'y,,:f
j:i.»r‘f

pid you start work on this particular project as soom as you tock
office?

was part of your —

st of it. I had many other things to do with each board.
" all the boards. I met them all the time in Los Anpeles,
ico, and Sacramento. But with these problems, someocne bhad
y live with those boards. I was the one to do that. I

» I was unmarried then, and I could be shipped all over.

nor also take any active part in that stafi?
governor appeared at the committee meetings of the leglis-
‘he appeared at the board meetings.

ed what he was trying to sccomplish.
Tmal testimony.

formal testimony at all. I don't recall that be testified,
ed before the boards. And he did ome other thizg. Bz
in the mornings to the various departments of Ihe stase.
®t them in the morning, and keep in touch'vi:h the depart-
Ething that no governor has ever dome. &e dé come to my ag:
he'd say, "Well, look, I heard you got & =ew afnu’an:-
°u know, that building was built by these ssfnci“.twﬁ:c;‘;
their own fee that they psid in, and them we d rent ;?a;: -]
 visit and you'd mever know that the governor was rif{ TheT
—DE everything. He was on the ball, so to speak. e _"
° to the division of power in the state (the la‘u S
Ve, and the judicial) he did pot Oversied the bounss
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LOBBYI_NG ON THE TIDELANDS OIL QUESTION

n and 1] saw that when we went b

‘that oil stuff, [the tidelands :ill( Ef::t:::hington, D.C.)
~ We stayed at a different hotel to st awaer;y] with our
‘or these pictures of these 01l felloys ) Ycosom Samish,
gon the train and the hotel : » they were

» 80 we just moved to -
‘because we were representing the government , u:dd:}f.
e oil interests. That kind of pressure has never been :

Warren, in any stage of his life, that I'm familiar with,

he report, our speeches; the whole thing is here. [Hands
some papers. ]*

‘We want to put all those records in The Bancroft.

3 d » anything that we have to go into about the tidelands
- to tie together some of these reports, except the fact
d Warren felt terribly pressed by the oil men?

8 right.
ayed in the out-of-the-way hotels, was that when you were
id for committee hearings?

Te we testified.

e federal hearing in Washington, D.C?

. i
‘deral hearing in Washington. We had to take that hotel

The Bancroft Library, University

ndorf papers, Tidelands 0il,
ornia, Berkeley, California.



gway £rom the oil men,

sgtay
W“ who Were the oil men?

the Gas and 0il Association, I think ¥i

' Eares 1 what th 2% 4
v‘”udaff‘ Jogwsyss 1€ W44 Eha 1L AXQUPErY; | THey SNt 16 Tews the tiia. :
delands.
B bi pection that Samish vas in on this
"' g1 No» he wasn't.
s do K
. You and Earl w
me get this clear arl Wercen want
'!t‘:;n the tidelands up to the three mile 1imit, ed the state to re-

what did the 0il companies want?

ted the same thing, They wanted us to succeed. You see
leral government under Senator Gerald Nye of North Dakota -
oduced the bill in the United States Senate to take all the
from the first thirteen colonies of the Northeast, clear
around through the Gulf of Mexico and clear on up to the
der, the Canadian border.

t meant a fight. They had this argument. The middle states,
e non-liberal states, that did not face on the ocean anywhere,
d see a great wealth in that land coming out and they were
no part of it. They were touch-and-go on that thing. They

ars that would help them locally.
d share this oil revenue.

t that historically it always had been this way. o
tideland wells were in Santa Barbara County, at Summerland,
of Montecito. Then we had those to the west of us, :h;

01l fields, a tremendous amount. We collected million‘. -

on them here. We had all that set Uup: The Jepwet :f':ncy.
sed evaluation, and everything that we had recadve yestion
record and I set it all out for them, Earl, on ::: introduccd
8W., We then were right up against it. The sc : lking to me
€ hearings were set down, All these oil men w:t:he‘ ublic men =~
ing to Earl and doing everything to ERIE Wk f ngncy down
_attorney at Long Beach -- and they got & 10: : (And now they
om the tideland; they got a t remendous amount:

{ty rather
g to cut back the state, use it foF the :::Vzu;‘;m e
€ of that junk they got down there 1ike

at Long Beach]).



the thing developed inmto Cougr

iell Tess e Sleen sia
keie;:e involved. There was no feders: gw:{ Livst tRdrteen
H s - T eveR 2t 8 all » o
grate ed their land. But they had soed cane. e “L all there:
they et ey “BET went owt

ok, separateJ-Y'

rteen states.
e firstsﬂ;i Codural g mﬂ: had a good case, you see. e
cause there © [vhea those states wers forped |

. this eliminated any question for them,
3

that first went out. All right, the next thing sha- . o
. Texas. Texas had offered its public lacds 2o the fedz:“mmA
gnt, if the federal govermment would assume {ts public debes. g

e genator — I can’t remember bis name — be sald, ™gell Bell
"raiseamhingbuthormdtoadsmﬂm:mth:&n.m* :
885 ue: let them keep their tidelsnds.® o

iite a bit before this bill came up, when that Bappesed’

-

had offered the public land to the faderal govermen:
d, "Nothing doing. You keep them.™

all you can grow on it was horned toads.

~, during it. Years before — yes, you're right — years

Texas went out. Then we came to Califorpia - tha:
,;‘D;::lzin—-sotheyhadfiftyve:as-(lm’tt-bc

t's easily looked up.
Toadway all along the ocean, the complete base would sot

That was the thing about the Mexicans. So we sald,
at was there —"

ute. You mean the Mexican government originmally had owmer-
8 fifty-veras-wide strip slong the beach?

88 wide along the beach. The argument was used that thare-

d own the tidelands. But the final upshot of it vas,

4 ahold of Senator Nye, we said, “Now look. It h‘n t m:

3 thirteen colonies out, Texas is out, and hold th‘:c; =
ornia in here." EHe then said, "Well, that

» I'11 not press the bill."



we killed the bill the first year,

and we killed it again, But The second year, {i¢

- ain
t#”doff' cameiiz,aﬁhe first person — » &t the Hiram Johnson
"C hear
am Johnson was still a senator from California?
gird™ °
: ram Johnson was a good friend of Ear]'s,
1 yes Hi Their testimony 1s in those federal docum[Pointiﬂs to docu~-

orf ents] ents there. It's
pd‘“d :11 in that.

yell, these reasons don't really hold water, do they?

Now, the mnext thing complicates it. The federal government
given a lot of scrip out; Valentine scrip was one. There was
kinds of scrip that you could buy, and apply it to any public
‘you wanted.

O«

; that?

eral gowernment would issue different kinds of scrip. You
it, then you could apply it to any public land that you
0.

dual private owners?

> public lands are subject to sale at certain areas at certaln
d you could apply this Valentine scrip. Many of the soldiers
ven scrip in the Civil War, and they were coming in. But a lot
‘tried to apply it to the tidelands out here, as public land,
g, well, if there's public land we might as well get it. But
ver validated any of it.

t in the nineteenth century?
7as. All this was way back.
never did get any -——

them were recognized here.

irony of the thing was when we first went b :

A the tidelands, [wﬁl made a great showing. It was a‘:.:r::i::-
The senator from Texas, Tom Connelly, he used to vm P

bold, big Windsor ties that flopped around. 8‘1.“. and he

_SUsSe when we were in there. That was & big comm u: j'uu 8o

€ady been put in the Senate with Johnson, BUT - w:. the

®d in what was going on that he just couldn’t 188



wells he Nes interested in protecting tpe Texas gh
shoreline,

: was watch=> do
g et H;ing of Texas back. You can walk I think :?thing that took any-
o ti ¢o the Gulf of Mexico] and still not be gyep o o ot Mles out
[in It's a very flat plane. Here [ €T your head in the

ter. in Cal
wﬁt gays five hundred feet and you're SUddenifo;nia] you can go
puts 't take the next step! ¥ down six hundred

feets don

But, he was there to see that we didn't do
ardize Texas, because they have a lot of Gul?nzgng ;::t ;culd
of wells

: Jeope’ miles out.

er
jer, toO, about .the California local oil lobbyist

ashington, . too? In other words, if I vantez zos;skntgez:hiz

hingtgn hearings on the tidelands oil, would they have beenm;:tx

s g

vas the only one from here that went up, and was for the ciry
county. We worked close with the city. Later on, I became
£ the city council, but at that time, it was the county who
one that I actually represented.

going up not as a oil lobbyist.

e represented the government. No strings on us at all.
s we were fearful of Drew Pearsonm, although Earl knew him,
ecame very laudatory about Earl [in his syndicated column].

 you fearful of Pearson at that time?

' had found all those pictures of all those damn lobbyists,
ures in Washington at the hearing, and they [the press]
with about six of them. We were at the table, and I was
to this fellow, and that damn press picked them. I BoF
f the pictures of them, but I can't find them here.

hotel.]
1 was the one that suggested it [aptes. 52 :?:t::a:er this
used to go up to the Mayflower- But I ca g
4 sn't a private ¢lv

& Went to. It was like a —— 1t WaSD © ' o4 yust avoid thess

class apartment. We gaid that we 11 fellows.
. er these 0 =
because they're hotter than & fil;tel:;“:‘i‘sh; get @ picture of

hat might be

id,] "Drew mi hing;
ght say somet 85 ¢
odl feliows the hell out

or somebody with one of these 4
of a Person).'" And they were. They press®
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all the way. From the train --

rf' of uss
or** ?
”‘pnd the train.
; e way, going to Washington. "What
4 e kindtl;f prief. Look at this point." ;e ;;: {1:: 52:;8 :: e
H a orn
P‘wdo Wlf"altaoxig Beach, be thad \the Loe Angeles County 8roup represented, ::ZY
:ere all there.
Earl and I -- he represented the state and I Tepresented
unty — ve were clean. Nothing could touch us. szd t:eeupth“
::th Senator Hiram Johnson, who was very forceful there,

when we get all of these hearings on the tidelands o1l bill
the speeches and put that in with it, then we'll have a pretty
ecord of it.

1,

should have. Earl's is in there and my talk is in there,
't have the maps that we kept turning the pages over. I
them in the speech.

s on record. You don't know what's going to happen with
e and all that. Some of them [the shorelines] go nine
some of them are three miles limit, which was the extent
‘ectiveness of a cannon shot.

the three-mile-1imit originated?

cannon would shoot about three miles, and that's the

ds, it's the defensible limit.
limit and an effective limit.
this then, as the 1imit for use of natural resources?

OW that on the tidelands, that out on the continental s:heli;
.v; all geologized, the whole works. My gosh, on the whole,

1ls and riches in that field!

U mention to me that Samish was working on this too?
never mixed up in this oil [business.] At least, 1
into him,

1ike Mr. Keck, the independ-

Mt the local lobbyists in SacramentO, and others?

» and Harold Martin;and the Standard 0il people,
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ot Bill Keck. The man that I was practicin
B e back [fron working] with Earl) represented :hi 22: ;S:::Ille
| wndor 1 calli:l represented the girl in a manslaughter case, Her husband
#° and s heavy drinker, had a bad marriage and everything went wrong
gz con, youns Bill, would come into the office there. Wealthy! .
they never sent anyone. They've got an ass ;
ﬁstryyhas an association. I think there are zsiact:;oit'xatxhe
etitors within the field, but they have a unified i -
he industry 1s concerned. They do maintain a %

Bu

1 ind
Oiey are comp

cerest SO far as t
10bby .

That raises, I think, the most serious problem we actually have.
to talk about that early, when we got to Washington. When
back there, you're so far away from everything, particularly
‘are] from the West. You're way out of the planning. The
eople were right fairly close, but we're far away. And
lows work on you. You're at their parties, which would
four o'clock in the afternoon. Nothing but money, We'd
e people go out there and they'd be half crocked up. Deals
then, I think, and they'd push fellows around.

e you going to hit 1t? You need lobbies because you [a
r] can't really know what's the significance of all of these
are are so many of them. We have to have them.

on the other side you have the bad side of it, with this
2. You see, they're trying to influence you. How are you
lick that? Only by the character of the men that we send
slature. I don't know what the answer is to it. Good
ow dropping out. It's a very sad thing. Locally here,
must say had more power than the governor, in certain res-
more. The governor just recognized it, and he just said
» and what can you do about it?
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REN, HECKENDORF, AND THE STATE LEGISLATygs

your local legislators here

help you,
"Bobby"] Robertson,

like Assemp)
for instance? o
was the chairman of the Demo

cratic Party of the sta:
the leader of the assembl ate and

£ + Now he was a Democrat, gnd
the other, so there was friction there. There was attack-

Administration; they were trying to knock it down as far
uld. You suffer that.

ouldn't be, actually.

Earl went in on a non-partisan basis
Olson had been in,

and he was a Democrat. A: that time
I think leaned a little over towards the Republican side.
publican registration] had been going down and down, and

- 8tandpoint it was fairly even.

len Olson was in, he aggravated so many people. He lef:
that when Earl came on the scene —— and he only did be-

explained yesterday, he was prepared for all this thas

to pass. He stepped in, and I was so happy that he did

did take over as governor, the legislature was falrly
'€ On that first session.

Sesslon, we appeared before the committees i :beu.“atdw
St gracious. I don't know of an instance [of usiz:hu =y
1 these agencies that I had to appear for, ju’tould just
that had required budgetary hearings. [They - st o8
¢ You need that much money? For what purpose!

t of the
8racious. Just the very fact that I was par

er that
to D» things used to go right through. eidi?:? g5
Attack me once in a while, just to o
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e through. They always came throyugy

cam
. alway® 1ity. He [Earl w .
cundoff' had that abillity T
w Artie] Samish, now
1 think [ : ’ » Maybe he's tryq
s a long t Iying to ¢
1 don't knov- it g trail since the twenties or e

ts know whether he could re-establish the thirties.
on't sh hims

ative level. That's why we need young Peséieor s S s

e 1egislature], the people that have out of college

the trainin
not just some of these fellows that g il
he problem. Just want the job,

d
jegisl
[in th
cation,

‘That's t

eems to me that since you had a man from your
" as Al Robertsonm, who was leader of the assembgnnmzr::unty.
‘have given you an advantage in working with some of thelﬁe:ngs

t did in a way. He trusted me. I handled h

. But I could not —- for instance, like thi:sb;ﬁ‘::t::
_Vversity of California at Santa Barbara] here., Tom Storke
it, and he was one who had it introduced through Bobby. He
go to Earl, because there were a lot of policy things that
rats were opposed to on principle. But he could come to

1k to me, "What more can I do to get the bill through? What
suggest here?'" and so on.

wanted the bill. We could never say that to the legislature,
[Robertson] had to keep his distance and not embarass the
even though he was put in on a non-partisan ticket. See,
rats actually were the ones who put us over.

ssing the governor, what do you mean?
couldn't go in [to the governor's office.] He [Bobby] just
ng the leader of the opposition, "I can't jugt have the free-
e [governor's] office here, walk in and out." The senacors
k in and out and see Miss MacGregor and seé Vern Scoggins
ant to see the governor. The people who were on OuF RaNR:
tant men on the committees, they'd have 2 right of “yh:(z)e
use Earl would have to have & two-way communication t
chairmen of the committees.

do the same]--
hould. He
{nst some of
the proguﬂ

o feel free [to
h he properly 8

He voted agé8
he major things,

Just for an opposition fellow t
t kept his distance there, whic
4rrass the governor in any way.
h‘F the governor wanted, but t

4 1p?
t the administrative procedure bill? pid he help
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b, was all right,
eb
1 came back to Santa Barbara with th
googhzgpiea' of the billé I sent a pergona) at JLes paaneg
1awyers, and a copy of the bill, and to1q them where to ne o
the ode of civil procedure, and that vay they'd have it pv:t it
date. From the time the bills are put into code, {t's uo:n:l::n“p
t'year [before it reaches the lawyers], and 4 lot of water passes :
unger the bridge. So, I did that for all tne lawyers here, but not
throughout the state —-- that would have

been a costly affair, 3
. t’

1 had copies of the bill printed and right from the printer 1in S:cn-
 pento [I sent them to lawyers] to put in their code of civil procedurs.

f:mj_, bill took two sessions to get passed?

That was a lot of work.

Nell, you see, we couldn't get it in. We went in in '43, and it
took 'til '45 to work that through all those boards and things. It
s worth it though.



yernor Warrenj i

» I canhot refrai‘n.from suppl ) ;
 of today with & few more words expregi:’ ?.g‘,“;iﬁ,," .
piness in your well earned and deserveq victory, e

The town hss 8imply gone wild oper the -
the nearest thing to the feeling after o vz.:tr;;ag“
etween Califormia and Stanford,

It would have done your
896 Dwight carrying on 1ike a yell laader as the

wigs gathered In his office to colsbrate tus bz
en postponed a trip to Los Angeles in order %o atay
' of things and tell how we ell had to get ready for
Amdalign, This place has never witnessad a thing thas
the whole community spirit as your mandaf: :.,:: the
1S now a general feesling in both partiss e
been cut away, and that an honest atmixﬁ;;;: —
€ing solely to the public's interea; :'n:ﬂui: oy OB
end where he 1s going, has come» z_;,,v:- heat lnte
8lven confidence to the people that 2 s
Suarded against all speclial interssta 2
. : d1torial Sert
- I ax enclosing a front P‘ﬁge’;“lgu Peeling
thlt hits at the heart O{ tiet"'-j‘ 20108 :’ &
e Ee has sald something the gtrongests Fore
country, and be one of 2
Jou to the Presidency. =
: 1388 O ‘v ks Faabe
: As I listened to your pl‘:*jn ouz :;';)"f B
3,50uld not help but refléch? ntelie st
im Oakloy and I looked & t be 33’4!9”;‘,". coe
and sald that we would ng you yhed ,',‘, Cowwd
up&nt. I mantioned thﬂtt t'»‘ 1084 3 st ion 3‘
an gheg @ e |
S Office, You have tak®d D'y, the &%, w
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Tessed upon me the truth ¥
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e
Y tmp

‘



g Dre David Starr Jordan
fri;ﬁ - Just twenty years &go...i.nscr’ibed n o
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¢ e

nthe world turns aside to 1 3

he knows where he 13 gof ,:°t W07 Ran ey,

‘ to these words “

5 In addition ” he said P

(nfess308 of Faith" that 80 apily sna fyqry o i mme 1y
: reasons the whole state turnag T P1ts you gt o0

: to :
t I must repea’c thB?Opds here for yggn 8 1t A4 yage

———

10y

And now, when my candle is fading a 11

trying to use 1ts light ¢ ttle, T am
to me best worth while, ofogh:}:‘o’agmﬁ,}inxa ¥iloh soun
:hroo‘ ata.nddout as alleimportant T‘:e::“ua”‘: -
ving, sound education, s  clean
d m%ions,.. a on’ end fair play batwaan nen
And no one can do anything worth whils ml
38 his best, And to do his beat he m,'éni.’il :;
strength, Every vile hsbit, great or small, takes
r so mich of our forces for action]

‘you end your lovely fam!ly, and my avery w3 wnd
ou all soon occupy the Whitenouss as Jia
L thro these years.
n a privilege and a high honor to have ‘u:am;rf”i
\ted with yvog during the past szxte‘:g’g:; '{M ’f:’
who was more square,’ just, a2¢ 7 gy o6l7
rely appreciaste all you ¥
that we may all soon Witnoss Jo o .oy
the power of the people of 0%
L '- ; » and yrd"’”**"
8hes to lirs.,Warren and the childres
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ganization of the new Dlvision o7 a:‘;} o T
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zble Percy Heck
tzent of Profesey Ot

I have juSt reCEiVEd your letté* &a
you tender your resignation 88 Biraar ¥ NN
ient of Professional and Vocations) .o .

vlantards,

'Bealizing from our previous discussions thst
gSired for some time to return to private las
am accepting your resignation with a great

et.

.
s4an of
ci:‘obwla v

I have enjoyed our pleasanf 2ss0
sixteen years in various mzi:tei_g”om st
I am particulerly gratgi:t%e o e iforeis
rdered to me and to the tate onal and Yoer
of our Department of Professiond

£ st
-

[
&

v for Yo
LETAC00 " e
ards. 1 kxnow it r«‘ai 3 Z?rc;' on Wk, istrs
your own plans anc . n of 2= hls
yrganization
ure. Howeverl, “te ¥
I deeply ipggegiggﬂm. B
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